The Football Association Premier League Limited et al v. Youtube, Inc. et al

To: “suppotirep@youtubecom” <supportrep@yoltube.coms
From: *hoathar giletie” <heather@youtube:Gorti

Co:

Bee: o |

Received Date: 2006-0526 03:34:59 C8T

Subject: Stop e pro active scans until we are caught up on email...
Folks,

| Other than Ameriean idol and-SNL, please step the scans:so that we can spend

more time on email, | This deesn't mean-that you should-forget about-greups
or thie sost subseribed pages, but af least we car try o get email dowwhen
we aredone with those. Please try and hit a number of around 200 per

shift. ou-can challarge yourself with thig numbar and then check your
progress using the report calted *user report custom” under the 'custom
TRports ment.

Thanks gurys!

Heather

Highly Confidential
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